

---

Subject: Re: Re: [PATCH] kthread: saa7134-tvaudio.c  
Posted by [kir](#) on Wed, 30 Aug 2006 16:37:46 GMT

[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

---

Cedric Le Goater wrote:

> I've extracted this list from a table which includes a pid cache column.  
> this pid cache column is not complete yet. I'd be nice if we could use a  
> wiki to maintain this table, the existing openvz or vserver wiki ?

>

Feel free to use <http://wiki.openvz.org/> for that. I can also  
create/host a separate one in case you want it that way.

---

---

Subject: Re: wiki page (was Re: [PATCH] kthread: saa7134-tvaudio.c)  
Posted by [Sukadev Bhattiprolu](#) on Thu, 31 Aug 2006 00:41:58 GMT

[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

---

Kir Kolyshkin [[kir@openvz.org](mailto:kir@openvz.org)] wrote:

| Cedric Le Goater wrote:

| > I've extracted this list from a table which includes a pid cache column.  
| > this pid cache column is not complete yet. I'd be nice if we could use a  
| > wiki to maintain this table, the existing openvz or vserver wiki ?

| >

| Feel free to use <http://wiki.openvz.org/> for that. I can also  
| create/host a separate one in case you want it that way.

I created the following page for now. Its based on an existing wiki  
page we had - and so the calls are based on 2.6.18-rc2.

<http://wiki.openvz.org/Containers/Pidcache>

I have not linked it to any other page.

---

---

Subject: Re: wiki page (was Re: [PATCH] kthread: saa7134-tvaudio.c)  
Posted by [serue](#) on Thu, 31 Aug 2006 04:29:29 GMT

[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

---

Quoting Sukadev Bhattiprolu ([sukadev@us.ibm.com](mailto:sukadev@us.ibm.com)):

> Kir Kolyshkin [[kir@openvz.org](mailto:kir@openvz.org)] wrote:

> | Cedric Le Goater wrote:

> | > I've extracted this list from a table which includes a pid cache column.  
> | > this pid cache column is not complete yet. I'd be nice if we could use a  
> | > wiki to maintain this table, the existing openvz or vserver wiki ?

> | >

> | Feel free to use <http://wiki.openvz.org/> for that. I can also  
> | create/host a separate one in case you want it that way.

>  
> I created the following page for now. Its based on an existing wiki  
> page we had - and so the calls are based on 2.6.18-rc2.  
>  
> <http://wiki.openvz.org/Containers/Pidcache>  
>  
> I have not linked it to any other page.

I updated the page as follows, to reflect priority. If there are objections, please go ahead and revert...

1. any with ? show up on top
2. any with modular=Y and caches\_pid=Y are next
3. any with caches\_pid=Y are next
4. any with modular=Y are next
5. the rest follow
6. those which are completed are at bottom

Will start filling in remaining question marks tomorrow...

-serge

(Thankfully it cut and pasted pretty cleanly into and out of an editor :)

---

Containers mailing list  
Containers@lists.osdl.org  
<https://lists.osdl.org/mailman/listinfo/containers>

---

---

Subject: Re: wiki page (was Re: [PATCH] kthread: saa7134-tvaudio.c)  
Posted by [Cedric Le Goater](#) on Thu, 31 Aug 2006 07:56:13 GMT  
[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

---

Sukadev Bhattiprolu wrote:

> Kir Kolyshkin [kir@openvz.org] wrote:  
> | Cedric Le Goater wrote:  
> | > I've extracted this list from a table which includes a pid cache column.  
> | > this pid cache column is not complete yet. I'd be nice if we could use a  
> | > wiki to maintain this table, the existing openvz or vserver wiki ?  
> | >  
> | Feel free to use <http://wiki.openvz.org/> for that. I can also  
> | create/host a separate one in case you want it that way.  
>  
> I created the following page for now. Its based on an existing wiki  
> page we had - and so the calls are based on 2.6.18-rc2.  
>  
> <http://wiki.openvz.org/Containers/Pidcache>

thanks, I think we should add this url in the intro of any kthread patch we send.

should we do the same with the 'pid\_t' to 'struct pid\*' conversion table ?

thanks,

C.

---

Containers mailing list  
Containers@lists.osdl.org  
<https://lists.osdl.org/mailman/listinfo/containers>

---